

## **City of Donnelly**

169 Halferty Street
P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, ID 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

# Special City Council Meeting on Monday, October 29, 2018 at 6:00 pm

### **Donnelly Community Center**

#### **MINUTES**

#### **Open Meeting:**

Meeting called to order by Mayor Koch at 6:00 p.m.

Public Comment was received from community in regard to the West Central Mountains Community Agreement.

**Roll Call:** Councilman Stayton, Councilwoman Davenport, Councilwoman Minshall and Councilwoman Hoogendyk were present. Mayor Koch and Clerk Hedges were also present.

Special meeting was called to order at 7:10 p.m.

#### Pledge of Allegiance

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

Mayor Koch asked for anyone with public comment. Mike Hyer, Charters Drive discussed changing the tennis courts to pickleball courts. Many people are there daily that play pickleball and the additional lines or courts would benefit the players.

#### **BUSINESS AGENDA:**

#### AB 18-76 West Central Mountains Community Partnership. (ACTION ITEM)

After receiving comments from the community, the council was able to make a decision.

<u>Motion by Minshall, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Davenport</u> to approve the WCM Community Partnership and authorize mayor to sign the final document. Roll Call Vote: Stayton – yes, Minshall – yes, Davenport – yes, Hoogendyk – yes. Motion carried.

# AB 18-86 Ordinance 244 – Interference with Road Maintenance, Snow Removal and Deposit of Snow onto Right of Way. (ACTION ITEM)

Clerk presented council with the final ordinance that allows the city to tow any vehicle or trailer that may interfere with road maintenance or snow removal. The "no parking" would be from 3 a.m. to noon on city streets and 3 a.m. to 7 a.m. along Main Street beginning November 1

through March 31 the following year. Violators will be towed at owner's expense. Also, a \$100 fine per offence of deposit of snow in the right of way is proposed.

Council was presented with the updated ordinance that Council was presented with an updated Memo of Understand between the City and Donnelly Farmers Market to place a shed at the City Park for storage for the Farmers Market in the years to come.

<u>Motion by Minshall, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Davenport</u> pursuant to Idaho Code Section 50-902 that the proposed Ordinance No. 244 pass its first reading by title only. Roll Call Vote: Stayton – yes, Davenport – yes, Minshall – yes, Hoogendyk – yes.

Motion by Minshall, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Davenport pursuant to Idaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance 244 be considered read, passed and adopted after being read by title only. Clerk read Ordinance 244 by title only into record. Roll call vote: Stayton – yes, Minshall – yes, Davenport – yes, Hoogendyk – yes. Motion carried.

#### AB 18-89 Nancy Moudy, Ranch Hand Buffet & Catering Alcohol Permit (ACTION ITEM)

Clerk presented council with the application for an alcohol permit to sell beer and wine that was received from applicant on October 25, 2018. All forms and fees were collected at the time of application. Ms. Moudy requested that the council approve her application and indicated that it would help her business with the holiday's coming and bring in additional local option tax funds to the city. She believes that all past due will be taken care of by the 10<sup>th</sup> of November which she stated was her court hearing.

<u>Motion by Stayton, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Davenport</u> to table the application decision until the next regularly scheduled meeting on November 19, 2018. Motion carried.

<u>Motion by Davenport, 2<sup>nd</sup> Stayton</u> to adjourned until the next regular scheduled meeting on Monday, November 19, 2018. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Approved: 12/17/18